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Citv of San Antonio

ADDENDUM 1

Request for Qualifications for License of Sporis Fields at Brooks and Stinsen Parks, (RFQ, 16-029,
6100006925), Scheduled to Close: January 13, 2016; Date of Issue: December 9, 2015

Denise D. Gallegos, C.P.M., CPPB
Procurement Administrator

December 22, 2015

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. | - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR

QUALIFICATIONS

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 007, PRE-SUBMITTAL CONFERENCE:

On Thursday, December 17, 2015, the City of San Antonio hosted a Pre-Submittal Conference to provide
information and clarification for the License of Sports Fields at Brooks and Stinson Parks Request for Qualifications.
Below is a list of questions that were asked at the Pre-Submittal Conference. The City’s official response to
questions asked is as follows:

Question 1:

Response:

Question 2:

Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4;

Response:

On the proposed maintenance schedule, we are working on submitting a one-year routine
maintenance schedule. Is this correct or should the submittal include a five-year schedule?

The Maintenance schedule should reflect planned maintenance for a calendar year based on program
operations. If this varies by year based on programming then the maintenance plan submitted should
reflect adjustments year to year as needed.

On the proposed maintenance upgrades we are working on a five-year schedule. Is this correct, or is
the requirement for the proposal different?

It is the responsibility of the respondent organization to determine what, if any improvements they
propose to make to the Premises, to include a schedule or length of time for construction,
implementation, and project completion. This may include a portion or the entire term of the five-year
contract.

On the game schedule, we are working on a schedule for the upcoming season, starting March 2016
through November 2018. Is this correct, or is the requirement for the proposal different?

If is the responsibility of the respondent organization to determine a schedule for year-round use of
the field, to include its programming schedule for regular season, tournaments or play-offs, scheduled
maintenance and any off-season activities such as renfals, fundraisers, etc.

Operating Budget: Does a Respondent need to submit for a one year period only or a longer period of
time?

On page 24 of the RFQ, columns A request your Planned revenue (income) and expenses for the
most recently completed twelve (12) month operating period. Columns B request your Actual revenue
and expenses for the most recently completed twelve (12} month operating period. Columns C
requesis what you estimate your twelve-month {one year) revenue and expenses wiil be at the field
for which you are submitting a proposal.
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Question 5:

Response:

Question 6:

Response:

Question 7:

Response;

Question 8:

Response:

Can a Respondent include a calendar of events or schedule?

Yes, however no visual shall substitute for the narrative response required for any question. If you
determine that visual information helps to substantiate or clarify your response or strengthen your
proposal, the Evaluation Committee will look at all information submitted by Respondents.

Do we have to show a separate calendar for practices, games, tournaments, etc.?
No.

How far back should an organization go in reference to the experience, background, and
qualifications?

You may go as far back as you believe will accurately substantiate your position and strengthen your
proposal. Additionally, questions #1 through #3 on Page 21 of the RFQ requests three (3) years of
information on financial donors / sponsorships, program service delivery and history of program
service delivery to the southeast / greater southside of San Antonio. This may include experience,
background and qualifications with pervious youth sports organizations, if applicable, and [ or
programming provided to the southside of San Antonio as it relates to this RFQ.

Should a zip code map be submitted showing where registered kids live? Do we need to submit
registrations of kids in our program?

Submission of a zip code map and program registration documents is permitied, however no visual
shall substitute for the narrative response required for any question. If you determine that visual
information or program registrations help substantiate or clarify your response or strengthen your
proposal, the Evaluation Committee will look at all information submitted by Respondents.
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